

# Kimberlie Chase

Registered Nurse

**Address** Chula Vista, CA, 91910

**Phone** (619) 994-3492

**E-mail** kiminchulavista@yahoo.com

Enthusiastic nurse leader eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organizational skills. 36 years of OB nursing and leadership experience. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in this position.



## Work History

### 2013-08 - **Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery/OB Triage**

Current

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital For Women, San Diego, CA

- Manage low and high risk OB/post partum patients in high volume women's hospital that delivers 7000 babies/year.
- Newborn assessment and care.
- Triage incoming patients and determined severity of illnesses or stage of labor.
- Charge RN duties.
- Communicate with healthcare team members to plan, implement and enhance treatment strategies.
- Promote patient and family comfort during challenging recoveries to enhance healing and eliminate non-compliance problems.
- Implement care plans for patient treatment after assessing physician medical regimens.
- Educate family members and caregivers on patient care instructions.

### 2007-01 - **Nurse Manager, Labor and Delivery/OB Triage**

2013-08

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital For Women, San Diego, CA

- Managed approximately 200 FTE's in 22-bed labor unit performing 7000+ deliveries per year.
- Developed strategies to target patient satisfaction issues using Press Ganey scores.
- Ongoing involvement with Joint Commission readiness.
- Managed unit budget and productivity.
- Hired staff to meet unit volume.
- Utilized Just Culture as needed to address employee performance issues.
- Fostered improvement in staff development, personnel training and standards of patient care.
- Investigated and independently resolved complaints from staff, physicians and patients by leveraging clinical judgment and unit management expertise.

- Supervised new nurse preceptorship with Clinical Nurse Specialist to ensure proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols..

2006-01 -  
2007-08

### **Clinical Lead, Labor and Delivery**

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital For Women , San Diego, CA

- Served as Charge Nurse for Labor and Delivery/OB Triage.
- Administrative tasks for staff LOA's, scheduling and attendance.
- Patient rounding.
- Employee evaluations.

2004-01 -  
2006-01

### **Advanced Clinician, Labor and Delivery**

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital For Women, San Diego, CA

- Direct patient care
- Served as preceptor for new employees
- Served as mentor for new employees
- Staff competency education

2003-03 -  
2004-05

### **Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery/Post Partum**

Valley Hospital, Spokane Valley, WA

- Direct care of laboring and post partum patients in LDRP unit.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Monitored and assessed mother and newborn after delivery to ascertain proper healing and recovery.
- Educated new parents on how to properly care for infants by instructing parents on bottle feeding, bathing, circumcision care and breastfeeding.

1994-01 -  
1996-01

### **Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery**

Tri City Medical Center, Oceanside, CA

- Direct care of laboring patients

1991-01 -  
1994-01

### **Registered Nurse, Perinatal Special Care**

Sharp Mary Birch Hospital For Women, San Diego, CA

- Direct patient care of high risk antepartum patients

1988-11 -  
1991-10

### **Assistant Department Manager/Staff Nurse**

Alexian Brothers Hospital, San Jose, CA

- Direct patient care of laboring patients
- Supervision of night shift

1985-06 -  
1988-10

### **Assistant Nurse Manager/Staff Nurse**

Greenville Memorial Hospital, Greenville, SC

- Charge nurse of 16 bed labor unit

- Direct patient care



## Education

2008-06 - **Bachelor of Science: RN To BSN Program**

2010-07  
South University - Savannah, GA

1983-01 - **Associate of Science: Nursing**

1986-04  
Greenville Technical College - Greenville, SC



## Certifications

2021-06 NRP

2021-06 BLS

2022-07 RNC-OB, 104766438

2022-04 WA RN00147341

2022-07 Advanced Fetal Monitoring